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CHAIR MATEO: .. .(gavel) . .. Policy Committee meeting for October 2nd, 2007 will come to
order. The Members present this afternoon, we have Member Anderson, Baisa, Johnson,
Medeiros, Pontanilla and Victorino. Will be joining us later, both Members Molina and
Mr. Hokama. From the Administration we have with us Deputy ... we have with usexcuse me-Corporation Counsel Brian Moto as well as Ms. Diane Wakamatsu from
Administration. And the Committee Staff with us this afternoon we have Ms. Hamman,
Ms. Revels, and Ms. Sakamoto. Members, we have just four items on our agenda this
afternoon. Prior to getting into each of these items, we're gonna start with public
testimony. And this afternoon we have one individual signed up to testify and this is
Mr. John Duey. And just a ... just a reminder, please recognize yourself at the podium.
Let us know whether you represent a group or organization. And again, this is three
minutes and a minute to conclude. Good afternoon, Mr. Duey.

. . .BE67N PUBLIC TESTL'tfONY. ..
MR. DUEY: Good afternoon, Chair. Good afternoon, all you illustrious Council Members.

ALL: .. . (laughter) . ..
MR. DUEY: My name is John Duey. As some of you know, I'm a resident, taxpayer,
landowner, lao Valley, a consumer of Department of Water's water. I'm afraid, as most
of you will be joining me, we may be drinking salt water in the next couple years. It's
really scary when we had heard Mr. Eng say couple of Water Resources meetings ago
that we had no capacity in lao Aquifer. As just came out in the paper, as lot of us knew,
Waiale Treatment Plant was gonna be built. I believe it said by 2009. That's two years
ITom now. The aquifer cannot sustain pumping as it is for another two years. It's scary
beyond belief All of you Members, except for Mr. Hokama and Ms. Baisa and Mr.
Mateo, may be and ... Ms., Ms. Johnson, may be drinking salt water. The rest of you live
off-island so yOU ... your home's off-island so you're safe, or Upcountry, or West Maui.
It is scary beyond belief.
... I submitted a letter to Mr. Eng concerning the Water Use and Development Plan.
One of their candidate strategy is, the number one strategy was, of course, stream water.
As some of you, the Water Resource Committee Members, know I testified at an earlier
meeting that USGS had done a seepage run in lao that the, at 14 million gallon per day
right below Kepaniwai Bridge. There was a 7 million gallon seepage into the aquifer.
Mean low flow ... mean average low flow for lao is 11 million gallon. I've seen it a
US ... USGS records is always 7.1 million. If .. ifand when, I should say "if'--when, the
contested case hearing we're involved in is completed, waters mauka, makai and waters
restored to the streams and the kuleana users-all the kuleana users-get their entitled
water, there could be, and will be days, in lao there wouldn't any water in the ditch. The
7 million gallon flow at the intake and 7 million gallon to get to the ocean, that means no
water in the ditch. The same could be true for Waihee. The mean low flow for Waihee is
25 million gallon. I have no idea .. .I haven't seen any records to show what the seepage
is ITom there, the ocean-side, so I don't know what... what would ... what be left. As you
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probably know, Waiale Treatment Plant will be taking water from Spreckles Ditch, which
is Waihee and Waiehu water.
... I could go on forever. I only have three minutes. I want to urge you to move this
item out about the ... the Corp Counsel hiring a ... outside tlrm. We need ... we need--the
Council, the public needs to acquire condemned watersheds so we can have control over
it, so we can do what needs to be done. And what needs -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. DUEY: --to be done is a large storage area made in Waiale Reservoir to store excess water.
Like yesterday, lao was running big time. Yesterday morning, as some of you know, it
passed sack ... um, Market Street. The ... I believe this 200,000 was appropriated in the
2006 Budget. And this, we're in the late 2007, and the 75,000, I guess is, I understand is
to hire an attorney to tell the appraiser how ... what to do to appraise it. That's my
understanding. So I urge you to move this out of this Committee and let the Corp.
Counsel get on with ... what should've been done a year ago. And move on and get the
watershed in our. . .in the County's hands out of the ... private entity.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Duey. Members, questions for the testitler? Seeing none,
thank you very much, Mr. Duey.
MR. DUEY: Thanks for listening to me, again. I'll be back.
CHAIR MATEO: " .(Iaughtef) . .. Okay.
ALL: .. . {laughter} . ..
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, Mr. Duey was the only individual signed up to testify
this afternoon. Our gallery is filII. .. so if there are no objections in order for us to blaze
through the rest of the agenda, the Chair would like-with no objections-to close public
testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much .

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're gonna blaze. We're gonna start with the tlrst item on the
agenda. The item is Policy 2(7), Nominations to Boards, Committees, and Commissions.

ITEM NO. 2(7): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND
(VARIOUS)

(c.e. No. 07-7)
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CHAIR MATEO: Members, on August 20th of this year, we received a communication from the
Mayor requesting the consideration of nominees to the various Boards, Committees, and
Commissions. And at this point, you all have before you the list of those respective
Committees, Boards, and Commissions and the individuals being considered for a
position in these. At this point, we had requested from each of the Members, your
interest in interviewing any of these nominees and there was just ... there were three
requests received from Members Baisa, Anderson, and Molina to request interview with
the nominee to the Maui Planning Commission, Mr. Douglas Mardfin. However, we also
have been in receipt of an e-mail letting us know that the individual is currently out of
State and not available to be with us this afternoon. However, Mr... uh ... our Council
Member from the Hana area, Mr. Medeiros, is very familiar with the individual. And he
has ... he has asked to provide some comments because Mr. Mardfin, the Hana individual,
will represent another Hana individual that had already resigned. So the Chair will allow
Mr. Medeiros the opportunity to provide comment regarding this nominee.
Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chair. Before I provide comments--and I
know you just started the meeting, Mr. Chair--would you allow me just a few minutes of
a recess to consult with you?
CHAIR MATEO: Sure. Members, we'll take ... three minutes, Mr. Medeiros? Three minutes?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's fine. Yeah.
CHAIR MATEO: We'll take a three-minute recess ... . (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

1:42 p.m.

RECONVENE:

1:49 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: ... (gavel). . . Policy Committee meeting for October 2nd , 2007 will
reconvene. Members, thank you for... thank you for that break. During ... prior to the
break, the Chair was ready to recognize Mr. Medeiros to speak or provide comment on
one of the nominees being considered to the Maui Planning Commission. And at this
point, the Chair would prefer separating the ... this particular Commission out so we're
able to take action on the rest of the Boards and Commissions, first, and we can continue
the discussion on the Maui Planning Commission after we ... we're done with the
preliminary business. Members, I would need a motion to separate.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
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CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by Ms. Johnson, second by Mr. Victorino to separate out the
Maui Planning Commission. The nominee is Douglas Ward Mardfin. Members, all
those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCILMEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Opposed? Thank you.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmernbers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Molina,
Pontanilla, Victorino, Vice-Chair Hokarna, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, the other Boards and Committees and CommissionsMS. REVELS: .. . (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: '" Thank you. The Chair stands corrected because we had separated out, we
need to deal with that separation first. Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Fine.
CHAIR MATEO: Chair have absolutely no problem in working in that direction. And ... and let
me just state for the record, Mr. Mardfin was unable to be with us today. And I will
restate, like I did. . .beginning of the meeting, there were three Members that had
requested this individual's presence so they could provide interview. And that was, the
individuals that requested was Ms. Baisa, Ms. Anderson, and Mr. Molina. So at this
point, because he is not here, we're separating it out and the Chair is open for discussion.
However, at this point, we still have it in our ability to-the Chair's gonna recommend
that we disapprove Mr. Mardfin at this point. And Administration, at a later time, will
resubmit the name for this Committee's consideration in the very near future.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second.
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CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by Mr. Hokama, second by Mr. Victorino. Additional
discussion, Members? Hearing none, call for the question--all those in favor, signify by
saying, "aye".
COUNCIL!-.1EMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Opposed? Thank you very much.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros,Molina,
Pontanilla, Victorino, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending DISAPPROVAL of the nomination
Douglas Ward Mardfin to the Maui Planning Commission.

of

CHAIR MATEO: Members, the other Boards and Commissions, you see it in front of you.
From the Animal Control Board, Demian Dressler, replacing Roger Kehler, for a term
expiring on March 31 S\ 2009. For the Board of Ethics: C. Gretchen Guy, replacing
Gene ... Gene ... Jim Stewart, for a term expiring on March 31, 2008; and Peter Soman,
replacing John Pe1e, for a term expiring on March 31, 2010. To the Council on
Aging: Marlene Young, replacing Diane Fujii, for a term expiring on March 31, 2008;
Kathi Mukai, replacing Jeana Gamboa, for a term expiring on March 31, 2010;
Masami Hironaka, replacing Joel Whitley, for a term expiring on March 31, 2011. To the
Lanai Planning Commission, Stanley Ruidas, replacing Michael Gannon, for a term
expiring on March 31, 2012. To the Salary Commission, Peggy Haake, replacing
Mario Arruiza, for a term expiring March 31, 2011. And to the Subdivision Engineering
Standards Committee, Ty Takemoto [sic} .. .uh, Takeno-excuse me-replacing
Carlos Rivera, for a term expiring on March 31, 2012. Members, the floor is open for
discussion.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama, go ahead.
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VICE-CHAJR HOKAMA: Chairman and Committee Members, 1'd like to speak in support of
Mr. Stanley Ruidas of Lanai for the Lanai Planning Commission .
. . . Mr. Ruidas is from a very old kama' aina family on our island. Mr. Chairman and
Members, and if you ... as you read his application, he's a keiki 0 ka aina, born and raised
there. He went to school there. He lives there and so he is one that is familiar with the
challenges and issues that face our community as we have moved from a pineapple
plantation economy to a visitor industry and some of the issues that we are dealing with
as a small island community. As you will see that Mr. Ruidas is. _ .currently employed
with Maui Electric Company, he is a excellent employee. I can verify, having had the
opportunity to work with him some years ago for a short period of time. And I consider
him to be an outstanding member of our community. And I would ask for your support in
allowing him to volunteer and give his time to the demands that we have been made quite
clearly... stated this morning in our Planning Committee, the demands upon the Planning
Commissions and the Commissioners that serve each island's Commission,
Mr. Chairman. So I would be happy to answer any questions that Members may have to
the best of my ability. But I would also like to state that I appreciate both Ms. Young,
who is applying for the Council of Aging; and Mr. Takeno, for the Subdivision
Engineering Standards, who are employees of our County government itself, volunteering
to do further work in our community as ... as volunteers on boards and commissions. So I
express my appreciation to our employees. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members, additional comments or specific
questions regarding the nominee to the Lanai Planning Commission that Mr. Hokama
may be able to respond to any of your questions? Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: It's not a question, Chairman. It's my support for
Stanley Ruidas for the Lanai Planning Commission. I've know Stan for a number of
years and he's a guy that's, you know, anything new he'll try. And I was surprised that
he's even into agriculture. In fact, hydroponic ag that he does, and that he does raise
fishes on the side for sale. So he's a real contributing member for the Lanai community.
So I'm happy to support his appointment as the Lanai Planning Commission. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, additional comments?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Are we ... Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Are we just on Mr. Ruidas or anybody else?
CHAIR MATEO: Anyone-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
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CHAIR MATEO: --anyone on the list.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. And I, too, will echo my sentiments
with Mr. Ruidas. I've known the family for many, many years and he has been a good
friend and a very positive impact to the city and ... Lanai City and the island of Lanai.
Also, Peggy Haake, I've known her for many years, and I think she'll bring a lot of
positive and ... what I consider a overall broad scope of the community to this Salary
Commission. So I. .. I'd like to also say, I'd like to support her, also. Marlene Young and
a number of others that I know on this list that will-you know, I just appreciate them
volunteering their time to be a part of this because it's not easy today. And we really
appreciate their contributions to the community. And I think the Mayor has brought forth
some very good candidates. And hopefully more will keep applying and as we ... as the
need arises, we won't have that old cliche, we don't have enough Commissioners to serve
on our various boards and commissions. So thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Additional comments, Members? Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLIN A: Yeah. Thank you, Chairman. I, too, want to express my
thank-yous and mahalos to all of our applicants. I'll be supporting every one. And
especially I want to thank Mr. Arruiza tor his service on the Salary Commission. As we
very well know, the Salary Commission was quite busy recently. So I want to thank him
for all of his hard work. And everyone else, thank you for volunteering your time. And
to those who are leaving our various Boards and Commissions, thank you all for your
service to our community. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Molina. And before we continue, the Chair would
like, for the record, to recognize the presence of both Mr. Molina and Mr., and Chairman
Hokama. Members, any additional comments on the Boards and Commissions?
Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I...I know that we've had trouble filling Animal Control
Board. And particularly when you see an owner of a veterinary clinic come torward and
be willing to serve--because many times their service on the Animal Control Board
means that they can't be attending to their furry and feathered patients--so I really thank
them, every one of the people that serves on this Board because sometimes it's a very
difficult Board to serve on because you have to be ... make some very hard decisions.
And I just want to thank Dr. Demian Dressler. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Okay? Members, seeing no more ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: Oh, go ahead, Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I'd like to also weigh in and thank all
those people who have volunteered. Not just for new people who are coming on board,
but for those they're replacing. I think it's especially important to thank them because
they've already put in, in many cases, many years of service, totally volunteer. And we
could not operate the County without their willingness to come and participate. So I want
to thank all of them who are retiring, so to speak, and all the new people that are coming
on board. It's very much appreciated. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. My ... my apologies but I would be remiss if I
did not make a comment in support of Masami Hironaka.
COUNCILMEMBER _ : ... (laughtel). ..
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: .. .(laughter) . .. I know this man for decades. And he and I were
former delegates at the 1978 Constitutional Convention, and so it just goes to show the
years of service that Mr. Hironaka has provided our county community. And I just wish
to thank him for continuing. And if you look on his application, he starts off with retired
and then, well, he keeps adding. But if you would look at his resume, Members, he's
never really retired. He gave up State DOE, but he has continued to work and continued
to volunteer for our community organizations. So I would be ... very happy in support of
Mr. Hironaka's appointment to the Council on Aging. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Additional? Members, the Chair would like to
recommend that we approve the following nominees to the Animal Control Board,
Demian Dressler; Board of Ethics, C. Gretchen Guy and Peter Soman; to the Council of,
on Aging, Marlene Young, Kathi Mukai, Masami Hironaka; to the Lanai Planning
Commission, Stanley Ruidas; to the Salary Commission, Peggy Haake; and to the
Subdivision Engineering Standards Committee, Ty Takeno.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: ... Second.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by Mr. Victorino, second by Mr. Molina.
discussion, Mr. Victorino?

Additional

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, Mr. Chair. I think all the matters and ... and ... have
been covered, so I'm glad to support all these nominees.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Members, call for the question. All those in
favor, signify by saying "aye".
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COUNCILMEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Opposed? Thank you very much.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Molina,
Pontanilla, Victorino, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending APPROVAL of all other nominations and
TRANSMITTAL of copy of committee report to the Mayor.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're going to move on to the second item on our agenda,
Policy 5(5), special counsel authorization, potential acquisition ofNa Wai Eha watershed
lands and/or water-related assets owned by Wailuku Water Company.

ITEM NO. 5(5): SPECIAL COUNSEL AUTHORIZATION (pOTENTIAL ACQUISITION OF
NA WAI 'EHA WATERSHED LANDS AND/OR WATER-RELATED ASSETS OWNED
BY WAILUKU WATER COMPANY) (C.c. No. 07-12)

CHAIR MATEO: And, Members, joining us this afternoon from the Department of Corporation
Counsel, Deputy Corporation Counsel, Jane Lovell .
. . . On August 16, 2007, Corporation Counsel forwarded a proposed resolution to the
Committee requesting consideration. The purpose of this resolution is to authorize the
employment of Alston Hunt Floyd & Ing as the County's special counsel for the possible
acquisition of Na Wai Eha watershed lands and/or water-related assets owned by the
Wailuku Water Company for a total compensation of up to $75,000. The Chair will ask
Deputy Corporation Counsel Lovell to provide additional comment and information to
the Committee, as well as respond to Members' questions. And ... and Members, just as a
reminder, what is before us this afternoon is an item dealing strictly with the
consideration of authorizing the employment of special counsel. The Chair would tum
the time over to Ms. Lovell.
MS. LOVELL: Thank you, Chair. Good afternoon, Chair and Members of the Committee. As
your Chair has indicated, the resolution before you today is only to hire special outside
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counsel to work with our Department in terms of an appraisal of property and assets
currently owned by Wailuku Water Company so that we can reach a decision as to
whether to acquire, what to acquire, and how to acquire. Any actual acquisition of those
lands whether by purchase, negotiation, or by a suit in eminent domain would have to
come back to this ... to this body, to the Council, for consideration at a later time and in a
separate way. The way we've set up this resolution up is to break the retention down
into--I ... I guess you could call it-phases. And this would be phase one. I've had some
discussions with Mr. Alston who is quite familiar with this area of the law--of
condemnation acquisitions, environmental law, all kinds of real estate and, of course,
litigation for which he's very well known. He suggested to me that rather than ask this
body for a budget of several hundred thousand dollars--which is what it might very well
cost to carry the acquisition all the way through a contested trial over the value ... of the
assets--that instead, we ... we approach it in phases. And this would be the first phase.
That would be to assist our Department in obtaining the services of an appraiser and most
importantly in directing the appraiser and setting up the instructions to the appraiser in
an ... in an appropriately legal way.
MR. MOTO: .. . (inaudible) . ..
MS. LOVELL: ... Of.. .of course, he would also be available to advise us on ... on legal strategy
in all of those aspects. However, we are not asking at this time that he be retained nor are
we asking for a budget that would carry us all the way through a trial. Ifwe actually did
move to condemnation and there was a ... a dispute over the amount and it went to a
full-blown trial, if that. . .if. . .if we proceed in that direction, we will come back to this
body with future resolutions.
CHAIR l'.fATEO: Thank you, Ms. Lovell. Members, the floor. .. the-Mr. Moto, did you want
to comment?
MR. MOTO: Yes, thank you. Mr. Chairman, if I may just add a few words about the lawyer in
particular who has ... who's come with this resolution and whom we recommended,
Mr. Paul Alston. He is very highly regarded. I do know that the people that we have
been working with in matters relating to Na Wai Eha respect Mr. Alston. He has many
years of experience. His background is described in the copy, in the brief resume that is
attached and ... in your binders .
. . . Among other things, he has experience in administrative and contract matters. He has
served as lead counsel in numerous cases regarding environmental and land use issues
including matters involving condemnation and inverse condemnation, compliance with
environmental impact assessment laws, coastal zone management laws, clean water,
stream alterations, water management and allocation, and other related issues. He also
has represented government and private clients in real estate, contract and other matters.
And his law firm consists of. ..
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... I believe, it's at least 51 other attorneys at the moment.
confident that he would serve ... very well as outside counsel.

And therefore, we are

CHAIR MATEO: ... Thank you, Mr. Moto. Members, the floor is open for questions. We'll
start with Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. And I appreciate you also noticing on the
agenda should it be necessity, Chairman, for us to get into executive session. And ... and I
state that because in the first Resolve clause, Mr. Moto and Ms. Lovell, you state that the
Council.finds-and we, I guess we'll make that determination~regarding the complexity
oflegal issues as well as complexity oflegal strategies. And ... and so that would be my
first question if you can answer that in open session. What complexities are you
concerned about that ... that support the request for special counsel, please?
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Lovell?
MS. LOVELL: Yes. Thank you, Councilmember Hokama, for your question. I think any
condemnation has the potential for complex legal issues-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Ms. Lovell, before you start on that phase, which I would
assume is once we have made a determination that any opportunities or option of a
negotiable ... agreement cannot be reached, that we would look at tltis final option for the
County. So can you tell us before we reach that, the eminent domain legal action,
anything about a negotiated settlement or agreement regarding the potential purchase?
MS. LOVELL: Certainly. Any negotiation would have to start, one would think, with an
appraisal of the property or of the ongoing business. And as you can appreciate, the
Wailuku Water Company presents a very unique circumstance and has a very unique
bundle of assets. There are some 13,000 acres of conservation lands that are very
important watershed lands and require careful protection. They are lands that can only be
used for very limited purposes by law. And therefore, that makes them somewhat
uniquely difficult to value. There is also a ditch system with many intakes and ... and all
of the complexities that that system involves. So to start out on the right toot, we want to
be sure that ... that we are working both with a highly qualified appraiser, but also that the
appraiser has the best possible legal direction in doing his or her work. And our Office,
of course, has some experience with ... with negotiation of contracts, with
purchasing ... helping the County purchase property, and with condemnations should it go
to that ... to that step, but this a very unique asset that we are looking at ... (change tape,
start IE) . .. take a great deal of skill and 1. .. 1 think, also a certain amount of creativity in
valuing properly. And we think that with the help ofMr. Alston and his colleagues, that
we will be able to ... evaluate the situation in the appropriate legal way so that we can
then provide the best direction to the appraiser--that that in turn will allow us, whether we
go forward to a negotiated purchase or to a ... a ... a contested matter in court, that we will
be in the best possible legal and financial footing.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for that response, Ms. Lovell. So can this Committee,
then, make the assumption that there is no appraisal at this time for you to review?
Because and 1...1 just asked that question because I thought we had some ... some
document. ..that help justify the previous Administration to come forward with a
financial request. And I believe that was for a partial acquisition of only certain assets,
and that is why Council had made a decision to then appropriate, through a obligation
bond financing option, to purchase. And so we ... we already got a $7 million figure for a
component of the assets.
MS. LOVELL: Yes, that's true. There is a $7 million figure. That did not come, however, from
an appraiser ... an appraisal. There was an offer which, perhaps you remember, to the
Council-I wanna say in 2001 or 2002-from then Wailuku Agribusiness offering to sell
its watershed lands. And I. . .I don't recall the exact price. It was significantly more than
$7 million. But there was no appraisal attached to that paliicular offer at that time. That
was just a valuation that the company put on its lands and it was ... it was an offer which
was not, at that time, accepted. I believe that the $7 million came from a ... came from
correspondence between the Wailuku Water Company itself and its shareholders. And
that a year or so ago when the corporate structure was changed from Wailuku
Agribusiness to Wailuku Water Company, $7 million was a ... a figure that the company
valued itself at. And that was the figure that, I believe, our Department used in justifying
a request for general obligation bonds to be set aside, subject to further Council approval,
in that amount. But at this time, we do not have the kind of appraiser ... appraisal done by
a qualified appraiser which is required under our County Code for the acquisition of
property by the County.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And part of the request for special counsel, specifically
Mr. Alston, would be to help craft the RFP, I. .. I guess is what we would call, our request
for a ... for a service--how the appraisal should be structured and what we are requiring
that be part of that report?
MS. LOVELL: Exactly, exactly. I believe that Council member Johnson, in another context,
once referred to "the art of the deal". And ... 1... and that's exactly the kind of guidance
that we are looking to Mr. Alston ... Alston to provide to us. And that is to help us
structure, in the first instance, the instructions to the appraiser so that we cover
everything that needs to be covered and so that we look at what it is we want to acquire in
the proper way, both the proper legal way and a way that is most financially
advantageous to the County.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And just a few more questions, Chairman, and I'd be happy
So can this Committee this afternoon have an
to allow ... relinquish the floor.
understanding that the Administration is ... currently or trying to negotiate an agreement?
Or is there no communications, discussions with the system owner?
MS. LOVELL: There have been some preliminary discussions, very preliminary discussions
that I'm aware of I'm aware of some discussions that took place in the prior
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Administration. The Mayor has told me that she has had some very brief discussions
with Mr. Chumbley. And Mr. Chumbley's lawyers have requested a formal meeting to
be set up in the next couple of weeks with the Mayor, members of the Mayor's staff, and
members of our Department to, I suppose, move those discussions along. So,
there ... there certainly the ... taking this step to hire outside counsel and to go forward with
an appraisal, an appraisal. .. certainly does not foreclose any negotiated settlement or
purchase. And, in fact, may-in my mind, at least-further that result, first by showing
the land ... the landowner that we are serious, and secondly, no matter how we acquire the
property-if it's the will of the Council to acquire it whether it's by ... by negotiated
purchase or whether it's by condemnation-we will need an appraisal done by an
appropriately qualified appraiser.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Understood. So my next question, and I want both of you to think
about this before you respond ... because I just thought about this twist. Okay. So let's
say we agree. We ... we ... we all agree because we're gonna expend public funds, a
formal appraisal needs to be done. So then my question is, if Council authorizes the
appraisal and we decide to pay for it, does the appraisal come to us first before it goes to
the Administration? Or, are ... are ... are you already telling us that the Administration has
sufficient funds to do the appraisal? And again, I have no idea what it's gonna-I
consider it's gonna be expensive because of the magnitude of the asset-and the
appropriateness because ... you know, normally for other properties you dO ... not
mass ... mass valuation, but you do valuation based on something similar.
MS. LOVELL: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Comparables.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So--comparables, thank you, Ms. Anderson. So how many people
actually put up a water system for sale ...
MS. LOVELL: Exactly.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... to get a comparable understanding of value? So saying that, if
we decide to pay for the appraisal. .. do you see a issue ... a issue with that?
MS. LOVELL: Well, actually, the way I would look at it is that the ... both the outside counsel
and the appraiser to work with the outside counsel would be working tor our Department,
the Department of the Corporation Counsel, which, of course, serves this body. And we
have in our budget, money for the appraisal. We hope it's sufficient. It's ... you know,
we could've been off in our estimate. But we have, I believe, $200,000 set aside already
budgeted for that purpose. And that, of course, the outside legal counsel would also be
paid for the same way. We pay for other outside legal counsel to help us with litigation
or. .. or other matters. So I. .. I don't really believe it's a ... it's a case of-I certainly hope
it would not be a case of Council versus Mayor or whatever. I think at this point, it's a
legal matter in the hands of your Corporation Counsel. And ... and what we are asking for
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is your authorization to get the special outside help and expertise that we need in order to
give this body and the Administration the appropriate legal advice in this matter.
VICE-CllAJR HOKAMA: And again, Ms. Lovell, you know, I don't think this Committee is
interested in the Council versus the Administration in this. You know, we're looking
at. .. at this as a... public need. You know, drinking water is a public need, a public right
in my ... my perspective. Everyone deserves safe, clean drinking water. But, again, we
did appropriate $7 million. And, I may be wrong, as my memory does at times falter.
But 1... 1 thought what we had appropriated was to take care of llll of the requirements for
the purchase or acquisition, including the appraisaL I may be wrong, but I'm just asking
if that scenario is-and lets say we adjust the reso and say that the Council shall
expend ...through Corporation Counsel "x" dollars for the appraisal, whether or
not--again, for me, I'm just continuing to have the Council be timely informed of what is
happening. Because a lot of times we get it, and then there's a gun to our head because a
clock's ticking, and then we ... we're always like, you know, we're in a no-win situation,
we're already in the corner because more than likely the owner's saying, if you don't give
us answer by this date, this is what's gonna happen. And already by the time we receive
official communication, it's like 11 :30 p.m. and we got 30 minutes left on the clock. So I
just bring up these different scenario so that we can make the best decision. Because I
think this is a very criticlll juncture in time for us to make a critical public trust decision.
And so I'm asking you what the various options before us.
MS. LOVELL: '" I agree wholeheartedly that the drinking water and ... and ... and also the
availability of water for our farmers is ... is critically important to our community. But 1
would like to emphasize that this particular request which is to hire outside counsel to
assist in the appraiser... in the appraisal is really only the first step. We are not, at this
time, asking the Council to authorize either $7 million in bonds or some other amount
Nor are we asking for money in some other amount to come out of some other source of
funds. At this time, we ... we are merely asking for the opportunity to work with
Mr. Alston so that we can make sure that as we go forward, we ... we look at the appraisal
process with the most experienced possible eyes. Because as you say, this is not
something ... this is certainly not something I've ever done before and it's not something
that comes up very often where a ... a governmental body looks at acquiring a very
complex utility.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama, hold your next question. Members, additional questions for
Corporation Counsel? Ms., Ms. Anderson, followed by Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'm just wondering if
Corporation Counsel is aware of an appraisal that was done for the Board of Water
Supply in the purchase ... possible acquisition of .. the Wailuku Water Company's assets?
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Lovell?
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MS. LOVELL: I am aware that the Board of Water Supply went part way down this road some
years ago. But I am not aware-I've certainly not seen any full-fledged appraisal done
by a qualified appraiser. If there is such a document, of course, we should ... we should
take a look at it. But I'm .. .I'm not aware of that. I do have some of the documents from
the Board of Water Supply when they previously considered this. I believe it was in
2001 or 2002. But among those documents that were given to me, there was not a formal
appraisal.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because I was at water seminar on Oahu this weekend and
the attorney who did it, mentioned it to me. He didn't give me any details because it was
all done in executive session. But I'm wondering ... since we have Mr. Ed Kushi in the
audience if he could speak to that if he knows more about it. What ... you know, we don't
need any details except to know how far they went.
MS. LOVELL: Well, Councilmember Anderson, if. .. ifyou're speaking about the attorney who
was previously engaged by the Board of Water Supply to advise the Board of Water
Supply with respect to the acquisition in approximately 2001 or 2002, l...I'm familiar
with that attorney's advice to the Board of Water Supply in executive session. And there
was no formal appraisal. That, that work that that attorney did was, again, somewhat
preliminary. He ... he did an analysis of the various legal issues as he saw them. And he
concentrated a great deal on policy considerations. And I think that's probably about as
far as I want to go in ... in open session. But there was not, to my knowledge, certainly
not discussed in ... in the executive session that I'm ... I'm familiar with. . .any formal
appraisal of the property by a qualified appraiser.
COUNCILMEJ\1BER ANDERSON: And that would be Mr. Bill Tam?
MS. LOVELL: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you .
. . . And I very much appreciate ... the concern about acquiring the water for the purposes
of additional drinking water, agricultural purposes, but I think we have to all be cognizant
of the fact that there is a petition before the Commission on Water Resource
Management--which we have already, you know, dedicated a lot of County dollars
towards assisting in getting the data necessary to establish in stream flow for ... for Na Wai
'Eha. And not only is it important tor the biological life of the stream--and I think
probably many people can go, "poo, pah, who cares about opae in the stream if we can't
drink and turn on our faucets" --but we all have to recognize that water in the stream
recharges the aquifer. And if we don't have water in the stream to recharge the aquifer,
generations down the road are gonna be wondering WIlY we didn't take care. So I think
that, to me, is probably the most important reason to make sure that we restore stream
flow--not only for the appurtenant rights of users, but also for the health of our aquifer.
So I just wanted to put that on the record and appreciate that you are moving forward on
this. And hopefully, when you get some feedback trom the attorney, that he can come
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and give us some information too, because we're all wondering too where this is going
and how long it's gonna take .
. . . Now that USGS has done all their studies .. .in fact, at this meeting ...that I was at ...
. . . the Deputy Director for the Commission on Water Resource Management was there.
And he told me that they are going to be moving forward on stream flows, in fact,
expeditiously. So I took him at his word. Everybody in the room applauded it because
it's been so long in getting this to move forward. And he seems to think that they now
have enough staff, they now have the data, and so they're gonna move forward. So
hopefully, you know, that's gonna be happening, Ms. Lovell, probably in concert with
what we're doing here. And so, could you speak to that and how that might affect what
we're trying to do?
MS. LOVELL: Well, again, the ... the resolution that's before you today is .. .is merely to hire
outside counsel to help us with the appraisal which will then help us to potentially
acquire the ... the conservation, the watershed lands, and potentially some or all of the
water-related assets that are presently in private hands. And one of the reasons, I think,
that this body was supportive of that notion in ... in budget requests in past years and why
certainly our Department is moving forward in our legal proceedings that we're involved
in on behalf of the County is because of a feeling that a ... a resource that's as important
to the public as water is probably the most basic resource necessary to life, that it should
be inpublic hands rather than in private hands. Now, with or without acquisition of these
assets and resources, the County is actively participating in various proceedings that are
currently ongoing before the Commission on Water Resource Management. One of those
proceedings is a petition to amend the interim in stream flow standards for all of the Na
Wai 'Eha. And we have ... we have submitted testimony, exhibits and a legal brief so far
in that proceeding. Hearings will be held in December. After that, the hearing officer
will probably call for findings of fact, conclusions of law. That may take a month or two.
The ... the hearing ofticer will then issue a report, I would say probably around March of
next year, roughly. And thereafter, the full Commission will render a decision whether to
uphold the recommendations of the hearing ofticer or to issue a different order. While
that is going on, there is also a move to make a surface ... have a surface water
management area declared for this area because, among other things, there are many
disputes over the surface water. This Council has supported that effort. The prior
Administration, the prior Mayor and the prior Water Director supported that effort The
current Mayor, the current Water Director support that effort. We don't know precisely
when the Water Commission will be moving on that. We have seen a report from their
staff to their ... the new director of the ... of the DLNR. So we know it is moving. It seems
to be moving ahead rather slowly. But certainly if the area is designated as a surface
water management area andlor if the instream flow standards are amended for one or. .. or
several of the streams, that... that could have an impact on how much stream water will
be available to the County or to other parties to use--whether for the public drinking
water supply, for agriculture, or for other purposes. So we're proceeding along several

- 17 -

POLlCY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the ComIty of Maw

October 2, 2007

tracks all at the same time. They're somewhat separate. They're somewhat related.
And ... and ...
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Lovel1. Mr. Moto?
MR. MOTa: Me Chairman, the ... in recommending Mr. Alston, among the things we
considered was the fact that he is a man and his law firm has the experience in matters of
the type Ms. Lovell just described to you. He is already aware of the issues pending
before the State Commission of Water Resource Management, for example. And he's
familiar with the law of water here in Hawaii and with the process of. .. water use permit
applications, interim instream flow standards. He's already been apprised of the ... of
the ... the various economic and social and native Hawaiian environmental issues that
have been raised in these discussions. And we have been providing him with press
releases and other matters to bring him up to date on events on Maui. And he certainly
has demonstrated an interest in Maui matters. And actually, he has some knowledge
of. .. ofthe company, well, Wailuku Water Company, in particular.
... He also has a background in corporations and in the valuation of corporate assets. So
all of this together make him a good candidate for outside counsel.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Me Moto.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Me Moto. Thank you, Ms. Lovell. Chair,
thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chair. My line of question is little bit
different for Corp. Counsel in being that I'm interested in the process of how you
determine who you wanna hire and your request for authorizing ... authorization to ... for
employment on special counsel. First of all, when considering this, is it more than one
law firm that you consider?
MS. LOVELL: Yes, I would ... be happy to explain, Councilmember Medeiros, how our ... our
procurement works. We put ads in various periodicals couple of times a year and we
solicit submissions. We basically ... we ask anyone who is interested in providing legal
services to the County for any ... any ... in any particular legal area that they submit a letter
of interest together with their hourly rates that they are proposing, information about the
law firm if there's more than one person involved and so forth. We also ask that they
identify the particular areas where they want to provide services and where they feel they
have any special expertise. We then keep a log of these responses. We update that four
times a year. And then when we have need for outside counsel, we have a committee
within our Office that is made up of three Deputies Corporation Counsel with a fourth as
a standby in case one of the others is absent. We have a special procedure that we go
through so that when we were considering who to propose as our special outside counsel,
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we look through all of the submissions, all of the people who had responded. And we
have quite a number of law firms on there. There are a few from the mainland but
they're almost entirely from within the state of Hawaii. And first we went through our
Jist and determined who had the appropriate expertise and who had expressed an interest
in the specific areas that we were looking for. And then we narrowed it down ... that way
to three or four candidates. We discussed those candidates and we came up with a
ranking system. We fOlwarded a report to the Corporation Counsel. And then he, in this
case, adopted the recommendations of his committee.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Okay.
And.. .so, Mr. Alston is like the lead
attorney ... would be the lead attorney for this particular firm if they represented the
County?
MS. LOVELL: Yes, yes. \Ve've ... we've spoken to him. We've let him know that we would
expect that he would have a very significant personal involvement in these matters
because we are not so much looking to his entire firm although, of course, they ... they
will help and ... and provide back up and so forth. But we are looking very specifically
for his advice.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. MOTO: And Mr. Chairman, if I may add. We actually feel lucky to be able to hire
Mr. Alston because, quite frankly, he didn't have to take the job. This process is sort of a
two-way street because at the same time you interview a prospective lawyer, they're also
interviewing you, right-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: '" (laughter) . ..
MR MOTO: --because they're ... they're wondering whether they should take on this case or
not.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Right.
MR. MOTO: And Mr. Alston, like others of his caliber-and he's a named partner in a large
Honolulu law firm-he has lots of work already and lots of clients. He didn't have to
take this job if he didn't want to.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you. And is Mr. Alston a partner in this firm?
MS. LOVELL: Yes, I believe he's one of the founding partners. He certainly what's known as a
named partner in the firm. He's a very senior member of this firm, very experienced. In
fact, he told me that he usually charges somewhere in the neighborhood of $500 an hour.
But through a bit of haggling, we got the ... we got the price down-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: .. , (laughter) . ..
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MS. LOVELL: ·-a ... a bit.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. LOVELL: And he's willing to discount his rates because he understands, I think, the value
of public service.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I was just wondering because in your August 16th letter, the
firm name has a "Alton" and -MS. LOVELL: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --I thought it was two different people.
MS. LOVELL: My bad.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. LOVELL Typo. No, it's .. .it's Alston.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. LOVELL: My apologies.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And then, is there a requirement by law when you go
through this process of interviewing firms, law firms, for this of kind work that they
disclose if they ever had a relationship with the property owner or had done any work for
the property owner, any of their partners?
MS. LOVELL: Yes, that is part of our.. .our work. We ... we look in the first instance before we
even talk to anybody to see if the ... if the person that we're looking at, or the firm, has
ever sued the County or has ever had an adversarial relationship with the County. To do
that, we check our own records. Then we ask around, you know. We make other
inquiries and then before we engage anyone, we ask that they do what's called an, in the
legal world, a conflicts check. And that is we tell them all of the names of the entities
and individuals and ditIerent parties who are likely to be a part of the ... of the particular
legal proceeding.
And they ... they have to check. And that's required also under
the ... the Bar Association's ethical rules that all lawyers in the State are bound by.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. LOVELL: And ... and that was one thing we were very concerned about and very careful
about in this particular instance because we certainly did not want to engage someone
who had a past client relationship with Wailuku Water Company-- 20-
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MS. LOVELL: --or Wailuku Agribusiness or any of the parent companies and entities who-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Lovell. Mr. Medeiros, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
ownership of the company?

Yeah.

So, and with any officers of that particular

MS. LOVELL: Well, I...I can't say exactly how far Mr. Alston's conflict check went in that
regard. But generally what you look for is you look for the name of the corporation and
you look at the officers of the corporation, but not necessarily every shareholder. But-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, my last question is, does this law firm have an
office on Maui?
MS. LOVELL: You know, I believe they indicate that they have an office at One Main Plaza.
I.. . I don't know that that is an office that is always staffed. 1... I think it may be more of
a ... of a convenience kind of office.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Corp. CounseL Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Ms. Lovell, this might be a dumb
question but I'm gonna ask it anyway. So, based on the discussions I've been hearing
right now, you don't, at this point, recommend any executive session for this?
MS. LOVELL: No. And Councilmember Molina, as a former teacher I'm sure you know there
is no such thing as a dumb question-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER _ : ... (laughtel/ ..
MS. LOVELL: --maybe some dumb answers sometimes.
ALL: ... (laughtel) . ..
MS. LOVELL: But at this point, I think we feel comfortable because we're only asking for
outside counsel to be hired to assist us, not to go into executive session. Certainly if we
decide to go further and we want to present a resolution to this body for condemnation,
we might have a very lengthy executive session on that. But, but again, the ... the precise
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thing we're asking for at this time isjust your permission to hire Mr. Alston to assist us
in this complex legal matter.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Lovell. And thank you, Chairman.
1... 1 await your recommendation.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Members, additional questions? Chair will go back
to Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just one ... you know, you know normally we don't see ...
. . . under rates, Mr. Moto, the term "blended rates".
. . . So, I just was curious ... (change tape, start 2A). . . the principal attol11ey is "x"
amount, associate is "x" amount, paralegal is this. But, you know, this is a rare thing for
us to corne up with a blended rate so can you give us some understanding of this blended
rate?
MS. LOVELL: I would be happy to answer that ... that question. And as many of you know, I
come from a large private firm on ... where I practiced on the mainland before coming to
my present position. And what a blended rate does is it allows a law firm to offer pricing
to a client that takes into account the fact that its partners may be very expensive on an
hourly basis, $500. And 1...1 understand in New York now some partners in a big firm
are charging as much as $1,000 an hour which is a little shocking. The blended rate idea
takes into account that there are certain attol11eys in the firm who ... will charge vastly
more than the ... the blended amount and there are others who will .. ,who will charge less.
Those are then blended, or more or less averaged together, you reach this ... this number.
And that is the number that the law firm offers. I believe, in this case, that we would be
well-served by having that sort of billing arrangement. We could, of course, seek to hire
Mr. Alston separately according to his billing rate. But his billing rate is very, very high.
We do have-and I'm sure it's justified. I'm sure he can get that from other clients
because he is so highly thought of and so experienced. But we have his assurances that
he will spend significant amount of time, he will on the ... on the matter, he will be
personally responsible. He will be the ones that Mr. Moto and I deal with personally on
this. So I think we will be getting a lot of his time at significantly less than we would
otherwise pay for it. The flip side of that is we may be paying more for some of his
colleagues, for their work than we would otherwise have paid.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAJ\.1A: Okay. 1. .. 1 appreciate that. So basically our understanding this
afiel1100n is if we move this forward, Mr. Alston is to assist you in what ... first thing,
preparing the scope of a appropriate appraisal of the asset.
MS. LOVELL: Yes. That...that would be the ... the very first thing we would look at. He will
also, I think, help us identify who the appropriate appraiser would be ... appraiser or
appraisers would be.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And while it is not a point of contention yet, this afternoon I
see you here as our attorneys. You are ... you know, we're the client. And so, again, I
want you to-because you and Mr. Moto was. . .very good in answering my question
without answering my question on the appraisal--who ... iL.ifwho ... ifwe pay for it, do
we have jurisdiction over the document? As ... as our attorney, what is the answer?
CHAIR MATEO: ... Ms. Lovell? Mr. Moto?
MS. LOVELL: Well, again ... again, I. .. I think it's very similar to who has jurisdiction over a lot
of the legal documents that are generated in the course of the work that we do for the
County in our Department. And that is the appraiser will, in the first instance, be
working for Mr. Alston and for our Department. And certainly any appraisal document
that comes through can be and will be shared with the appropriate people within the
County, whether in the Councilor, for that matter, within the Administration. But
it's .. .it's ... it's a ... it's a legal document. It's, in my mind, it's our Department hiring an
expert to assist us in a legal matter.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr., Mr. Moto, what I need to know
Administration's permission to see that appraisal?

IS

do we need the

MS. LOVELL: No.
MR. MOTO: No. In fact, my hope is that once Mr. Alston gets going, and I'm sure-and I'm
hoping-that he will develop some assessment, ideas, recommendation, thoughts,
warmngs ...
. . . while ... while the appraiser. .. appraisal is being done, because I imagine the appraisals
might gonna take a while. So it's not gonna be just a ... a short time. It's just, you
know-and I, by the way, I have no estimate as to how long it will take to get the
appraisaL But my hope is that he will be able to come down and sit down with you at,
you know, when ... and discuss his ... findings and recommendations ... and the work that
he's been doing .
. . . You know ... yes, I'm talking about Mr. Alston.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... I'm done, Chairman. I won't get an answer this afternoon.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Again, you ... conceptionally agree
what's going on and we need to move on and back--and I did go back and find the exact
meeting. It was March 28, 2002. I have the notes here. Is Mr. Tam still a part of this
firm?
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MS. LOVELL: I believe so.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MS. LOVELL: Certainly in the ... the materials that were submitted to us in response to our
solicitation, his name was listed.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: His name is-okay. So I was curious because obviously
work was done because I remember I came into the Board the next month-my term
started-and I remember all of this. And, of course, I've never been able to see the
executive session because I was not a board member at that time.
However,
this ... nothing was ever given back to us. And subsequently, after the election in 2002
when the new Administration came in, it just kinda .. .swoosh. .. went under the rug and
it was left alone. And though we had brought it up a number of other times, it was never
brought forward. So, in selecting this attorney, was thought given because of all the work
they have done in the past, that this will help expedite and, not only with the rates, but in
the effort and time in the research because this was done for the Board of Water Supply
back in 2002?
MS. LOVELL: Yes, Councilmember Victorino, we certainly did give some ... some thought to
that. And we understand that Mr. Tam and some of his colleagues there in his firm did
get quite a bit of background information and did do quite a bit of legal work and we
would certainly expect that Mr. Alston would build on that work and would not go back
and, you know, re-do the research and so forth. I think he might need to update some of
the work that was done because it was done, now, five years ago. But certainly our hope
is that that will ... that will be available to him and that he will not have to re-invent the
wheel.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, I would hope so because even with the ... just the
regular minutes, it was stated that ... that the work that was going to be done-and I'm not
going into the executive session. I'm just looking at the regular minutes of the
March 28,2002 minute ... minutes, I should say, from the Board of Water Supply, it was
stated by Mr. Tam that they thought-first of all, they could do a good job. Secondly,
that it would be very expensive and the acquisition of land now owned by C. Brewer and
Wailuku Ag is essential to the watershed for the West Maui, North Waihee and Waikapu
areas. So it was clear then and it's, well, I think clearer today, that that is very important
that we get this. And so I, I would hope that all what we've discussed ... we can bring
forward and ... and move on because this is five years later. The same thing was said at a
Board of Water Supply meeting that we're discussing today. And it's kind of a sad
chronology that we take so long to get things done. However, let's put that aside and
let's get it down this time around and hopefully the people of Maui County will benefit.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
MS LOVELL: Thank you.
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CHAlR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. Pontanilla?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Just a fast question. As ... as we move forward in
trying to get this appraisal done by this particular firm, I know back when-probably
2003, when we had some discussion about purchasing the watershed that was mentioned
by, I think it was the Wailuku Water Company, that a potential foreign buyer was being
discussed--is there any potential other buyers that, you know, looking at the purchasing
of the West Maui watershed?
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Lovell, would you be aware?
MS. LOVELL: 1...I'm not aware of... of any public offers. I, I hear these persistent rumors but
1...I really cannot say that they have any particular validity. I tlo believe that all of the
things that are going on--the ongoing petition to amend the in stream flow standards, the
petition to designate a surface water management area, and the fact that this body is
considering condemnation--should put any potential other buyers on notice of the fact
that perhaps now would not be a good time for them to buy this asset.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla: Members, additional questions? Seeing
1... seeing none, Members, the Chair's ... the Chair would recommend the adoption of the
proposed resolution entitled: authorizing the employment of special counsel, Alston
Hunt Floyd & lng, to advise the County of legal issues and legal strategies relating to the
potential acquisition of Na Wai Eha watershed lands and/or water-related assets owned
by Wailuku Water Company.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: It has been moved by Ms. Anderson, second by Mr. Victorino. Members,
additional discussion? Seeing none, Members, we'll call for the question. All those in
favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCILMEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Opposed? Thank you very much.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Molina,
Pontanilla, Victorino, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Vice-Chair Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, at this time we are gonna take our afternoon break.. We will stand
in recess until five after 3:00. We'll stand in recess ... .(gavel) . ..

RECESS:

2:54 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:06 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: .. . (gavel) . .. The meeting for October 2nd, 2007 will reconvene.

ITEM NO. 3(3): HAWAII STATE ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES (HSAC) (2008
LEGISLATIVE PACKAGE) (C.C. No. 07-10)

CHAIR MATEO:
Members, we're gonna move onto Policy 3(3), the Hawaii State
Association of Counties, HSAC 2008 Legislative Package. Members, as you've seen in
your binder, we have three specific draft bills that we're able to discuss today. You also
need to know that this item is also been posted for our upcoming Council meeting on
Friday. Therefore, the only Committee action today is to have discussion and the Chair
will defer this item. In reviewing the three bills, the first one is: a Bill for an Act relating
to procurement. The purpose of this proposed State bill is to remove the requirement that
local governments comply with rules adopted by the Procurement Policy Board and to
place the decision-making power to use cooperative contracts within the discretion of
local government. And this particular bill, Chairman Hokama will be addressing this bill
in a little bit. The second item is: a Bill for an Act relating to gray water. The purpose
of this proposed State bill is to allow the use of gray water for landscape irrigation. And
Member Baisa will be addressing this item shortly. And the third bill: a Bill for an Act
relating to housing. The purpose of this proposed State bill is to extend the 45-day
window for a legislative body to approve, approve with modification, or disapprove as
affordable housing projects under Section 201H-38, HRS, to 90 days.
And
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Member Pontanilla will be addressing this bill. Again, Members, there is no action
planned by this Committee today. We are here to get general information relative to the
three bills because these bills have already been posted on the upcoming Council agenda.
And having said that, Mr. Hokama, if you can give us a brief overview of the first bill
which is, a Bill for an Act relating to procurement? Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you very much. . .and Members of the Policy
Committee. What I had proposed for you is a Bill for an Act. .. to be submitted to the
State Legislature that would allow each County to have the opportunity to utilize
cooperative purchasing agreements. And 1'm referring particularly those that we as
members of the National Association of Counties have an opportunity to .
. . . You know, it's been my experience dealing with a lot of State agencies, particularly
those that choose not to put things in writing, that after meetings and verbal
understandings, it is interesting that they later rule contrary to what they had agreed to
in ... in that meeting. But fortunately for me in the meeting with State Procurement
Officer, Mr. Fujioka, I had our senior representative, Mr. Nakasone, listening to his
words. But nonetheless, as a State Procurement Officer that is equal under the law to
Mr. Young and myself for the County of Maui, I have found it be ... to be very difficult
for us to utilize. . .open public process collect. .. cooperative purchase agreements that
would allow this County to have additional savings in its purchasing of government
services, government products. And, for me, it is hard to understand why the State Office
of Procurement would have an issue of us saving our taxpayers' money. What this does
is allow the County to utilize a cooperative agreement that went through a public process
procurement. And under NACo, normally it's one of our larger sister counties that goes
forth because of that purchasing muscle. And I use this term . . . "muscle" to say
that ... that ... with that muscle, they have been able to drive the cost of products and
services way down where, to ... for me, it is a viable option. And for us to use the NACo
program, Members, is not a requirement. It is just an option. We are not required to
purchase. But I would like us to have that ability to purchase. And it is also open
to ... certified non-profits. And it's interesting with our national program that NACo has
provided to our sister counties and the big ones, of course, they go out for the big
agreements are like LA. County, five million people; Arlington or Fairfax in Virginia,
three million people. You know, it's a big difference when we go out procure for a
150,000. You know, they're procuring for millions and then when you add on the sister
counties just in California. . .before they even ... even otfer that to us as part of the
Western Interstate Region which we are one of the 13 states that participate in the
regional, before we even participate in the national purchasing agreements, you can see
how to that kind of purchasing muscle, we have been able to get some of the best pricing
around. And I share this with you that even with a large non-profit with the financial
muscle it has, who is the biggest beneficiary of our NACo purchasing contract?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (Inaudible) . ..

- 27 -

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
COUlldl of the County Or Mani

October 2, 2007

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Bishop Estate Kamehameha Schools. Of this State, it's the biggest
user of our NACo program because of the savings they get for school equipment and
services. Isn't that an interesting point, Members? Even they see the fiduciary advantage
of utilizing agreements such as the one that I have shared with you this afternoon that
allows us as NACo members to participate in and take advantage of. Once again,
Mr. Chairman, it is just an option. There is no requirement. Even the State can
participate and utilize our purchasing agreements. Okay. Obviously, there's one setback
for the State by us not purchasing from their programs--they don't get the residual of the
sales. . .of our purchases tor their. .. for their. .. tor their discretionary use. So that's the
disadvantage to them. But nonetheless, if we are saving our taxpayers' money, isn't that
something more important? So we can then put that savings to another area of our
County programs and services, Mr. Chairman, that would definitely have a direct benefit
here in our County. So I thank you for this opportunity.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members, we have with us ... Mr. Kalbert Young.
May ... if..ifyou could come join us, and if you'd like to provide comment?
NOTE:

Pause while Mr. Young approached the floor.

MR YOUNG: ... Good afternoon, Mr. Chair, Members. Kalbert Young, Director of Finance.

In regards to the proposed legislation as Mr. Hokama has already described, the removal
of that part of the language that's currently under State statute would merely give the
Counties the flexibility of utilizing other agreements that may not currently be arranged
for under the policy board's agreements. Other than that, the Administration really has
no ... position on ... on this proposed amendment.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Young. Members, questions? Comments?
... Mr. Medeiros, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And it may be a question for Council Chair Hokama since
he, you know, has the expertise on this, having you know been in the ... the NACo
proceedings. Is ... is there a requirement for us in an agreement to purchase under this, is
there a minimum amount or monies involved?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It is my understanding, Mr. Medeiros and Members of the
Committee, that normally most purchasing agreements has a minimum floor-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Right.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --that help set the base price of products and services that the vendor
will be offering. But at the national level, again, because the large counties are the ones
that go out and solicit through a public procurement process ... for us to now join in to the
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program, it's already been established. And for us, there is no minimum requirement of
what we are required to ... to buy. Members, again, this is totally an option for us to
consider to utilize the NACo agreement. We are not required at all to use the agreement
but just allows us the opportunity to use it if it is to our benefit. And normally it would
be because of the cost savings that would, we would receive.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And so our participate ... participation, if we go forth with
this, is that we would be purchasing under NACo ... agreement?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: We will be purchasing for the County of Maui under a cooperative
purchase agreement negotiate ... that went through a procurement process by a NA Co
county member. Yeah, and ... and because NACo supports that and helps in the RFP
process, all members of NACo now have the advantage of utilizing that contract. And,
again, we have checked other state laws in comparison. And that's why we can say that
most of the state laws are very similar, but Hawaii has allowed a policy board--which for
us, Mr. King from Mr. Young's Department is the one appointed and serves on this
policy board; and through Administrative rules, they have made it ... difficult for us to
utilize this option. And so to make it clear so there's no need to have it re-interpreted or
misinterpreted, I have recommended this bill for consideration to the Legislature that
would remove that part of the policy board requirement and just allow us, again, the
option to consider using the agreement.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
information. Mahalo, Chair.

Okay.

Mahalo, Council Chair Hokama for that

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Members, additional questions? Seeing none,
Mr., Mr. Young, thank you very much for waiting around. Thank you for joining us. We
appreciate your ... your attendance this afternoon.
MR. YOUNG: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO:
Members, we're gonna go to the second bill. It's a Bill for an Act relating
to gray water. And in the gallery, we'll ask Mr. Arakawa and Ms. Okuma to come on
down and join us as well. And while they're coming down to join us, I'll turn this over to
Ms. Baisa to give us some general information on this Act. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Mr. Chair. This proposal is a result of
much discussion and conversation in regards to water and the conservation of water. And
I think it's no secret to everyone that in the past few months and particularly in the past
two weeks, we have all been dealing with some very scary information like not having
any water. And one of the solutions, of course, is not necessarily to plan on resource
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development which takes quite a bit of time. And I've had a few conversations with the
folks at the Water Department and also with Representative Kyle Yamashita and
Joe Bertram in regards to this. I've also talked to the Siena Club, Lucienne deNaie.
And, you know, we've all realized that a lot of the water that we use is just wasted and
that it is a potential help, particularly if we could implement this with the Up country
folks. Those of us that are old enough remember the days when the water from the
washing machine went out in our banana patches and in our gardens and was not wasted.
Now it goes into cesspools causing pumping problems with all the detergents and soaps,
and god knows what else in there. And also might be getting into our septic tank ... I
mean, our sewer system and, you know, causing more material that has to be processed.
And this water, of course, could be used for non-potable uses and particularly for
landscape irrigation. So I asked my Legislative Analyst if he would help do some
research and look around. And we did a PAF. And one of the most successful models
that he was able to come up with is New Mexico's H.B. 114 that was passed in 2003.
And it has been very successfully implemented. So the bill that we have developed is
modeled after that. And for folks who don't. .. are not familiar with gray water--we use a
lot of terms around here assuming that everybody knows what we're talking about. But
gray water is untreated household wastewater that has not come in contact with toilet
waste. That's black water. Primarily gray water includes wastewater from bathtubs,
showers, bathroom sinks and clothes washing machines. And what we would like to do
with this bill is to amend the State Water Code, Chapter 174C HRS, to allow the use of
gray water for landscape inigation. And essentially that's what the bill is about.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. The Chair will ask both Mr. Arakawa and Ms. Okuma
if you're ... you'd like to provide comment on the proposal.
MS. OKU1v1A: I guess I'll go first, thank you. Just two things, one is that we are supportive of
this. Secondly, gray water really doesn't fall within wastewater jurisdiction to the extent
that it doesn't come into our collection system and end up at our treatment plants.
Basically, it's not toilet water. So it wouldn't fall under our jurisdiction. But to the
extent that it's being used and taken out of the system, then, of course, that means less
that we have to take through our treatment facilities. So that's ... that's basically fine with
us. Basically, you know, it's a Department of Health issue. Okay? Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Okuma. Mr. Arakawa?
MR. ARAKAWA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. From our standpoint, you know, conceptually we
have no objection to the use of gray water for irrigation purposes. If the use of gray
water for inigation is approved by some change in legislation, our role basically is to see
how it could be accommodated by the Plumbing Code. There may be some amendments
that may be needed by the Plumbing Code in order to accommodate this. But
unfortunately, I. .. I did not have a chance to give you a ... to do a comprehensive review of
the effect on the Plumbing Code for today's meeting. But I'll be happy to provide
something, some additional detail for some subsequent meeting for the Committee.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. The next time we'll be discussing this ... this
measure is Friday at the Council meeting. Thank you. Members-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman? Oh, sorry.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead. Questions from the ... the Members? Mr. Hokama, go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And ... and Mr. Arakawa, if you could also in your preparation,
maybe have an engineer give us some ballpark type of cost that we might ... a homeowner
would ... may wanna consider to accomplish this gray water option for use? Because
normally anyone within a sewer program currently, everything goes into the sewer.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Whether it's the kitchen ... kitchen sink water, the shower or tub
water, the washing machine water, it's already part of our sewer system program. So
obviously, we gonna need to make plumbing adjustments.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And so we've heard you regarding the Code, but I was just
wondering, you know, if you just wanted to re-divert washing machine water, then you
would need to do XYZ and it could nm from this to this, potentially. But I think that
might be helpful because I think if we want to make this program work, people are gonna
consider the economics benefits and ... versus cost. So that ... that might be helpful, if you
can come up with some estimates numbers, please.
MR. ARAKAWA: Okay. We can provide you with additional information on Friday.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Molina, followed by Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. A question for Director Okuma.
Just if you could provide me some clarity on your comments with regards to the gray
water, or lack thereot: that your Department treats. So you ... you do get gray water into
your system?
MS. OKUMA: Well, gray water is defined as any water that comes out of bathtubs, showers,
bathroom sinks and clothes washing machines and the like. And so to the extent it does
end up in our collection system, you know, it would end up in our treatment facility.
Okay, so that would, you know, that would basically be what we treat in our wastewater
facilities. But what we're talking about here is the use of gray water and taking it before
it comes into our collection system for these other uses. And at that point, it really
wouldn't be in our jurisdiction 'cause it's not coming in to our collection system.
- 31 -

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Comlcil of the COimty of'Maln

October 2, 2007

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. So ... so if this bill is enacted, potentially do you have
any ... can you pull any numbers from the sky as far as how much less water you'd have
to treat?
MS.OKUMA: You know, I. .. I'm not sure that 1. .. 1 would have that number. And 1 don't know
... (change tape. start 2B). .. number. 1 don't know how we would divide up what
portion of our flow that we treat is technically gray ... gray water and what ... what's, you
I'm not sure that we have a way of defining
know, basically toilet water.
... (inaudible) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Would ... would you venture to guess a significant amount of
water?
MS.OKUMA: You know ... yeah, Ijust ... Ijust wouldn't know.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MS. OKUMA: 1 wouldn't know.
COUNCILMEMBERMOLINA: Yeah. 'Cause I find it intriguing 'cause, you know, when you
mentioned that you would have little less water to treat, that means-MS. OKUMA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --you know, less impact on our system.
MS.OKUMA: That's true.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLlNA: So that's-MS. OKUMA: There would ... there would, 1. .. 1 believe that there would be some less impact.
But what that would be, I'm not sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. That's what makes this potential bill-MS.OKUMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --very attractive.
MS. OKUMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So I'm going to thank Member Baisa for bringing this up.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. I, too, would like to thank
Member Baisa for bringing this forward. Hopefully, the other Counties will jump on
board and get the State Legislature to look at this bill and hopefully adopt it. One
question I do have, though, is ... it says gray water means untreated household water that
has not come in contact with toilet waste, includes wastewater from bathtubs, showers,
wash basin ... basin ... basins, clothes washing machines and laundry tubs but does not
include wastewater from kitchen sinks or dishwashers or laundry water from the washing
of material soiled with human excreta such as diapers.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Nobody washes diapers anymore.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, Ms. Baisa says nobody washes diapers anymore.
She's probably right .. .(laughter) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: '" (laughtel) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: .. .{laughter} . .. Yeah, but my question was, how would
you-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: ... (inaudible) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --you know, how'd you separate that out, you know? I
mean, I guess you'd just have to .. .hope that people wouldn't wash diapers. I mean, I
guess the question is, how difficult of a re-plumbing are we looking at ... in order to
effectuate this?
CHAIR MATEO: Department?
MR. ARAKAWA: 1. .. I should probably defer on your question 'til Friday. But basically that's
exactly it. It'll have to .. .it'll mean some changes to the household's plumbing whereby
certain waters are ... are ... are gonna be considered as gray water. Others will go into
either the septic system or the County wastewater system. Exactly how that would be
done, I guess at this point is something we have to work on.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, just one comment. Even if we were to adopt this for new
construction, it would make a difference. In a recent study that I read, if you had enough
of this gray water, you know, haffofthe water that is used, is used for landscaping. This
was in the California study that we just read in regards to the "Show Me the Water" bill.
Just think, if half of the water that we're using from landscaping could come from gray
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water, how much water we could find for the Water Department and not be worrying
about where we gonna get wells or whatever. You know, we really seriously have to
consider conservation measures and this is a big one. So, I wanted to bring it up and I
hope that, you know, we'll look at it as positively as we can and try to make it work.
Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank ... thank you, Ms. Baisa. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. I just ... 1 just, so maybe Ms. Baisa, since she
did the, you know, groundwork, due diligence on our... all our behalves-which we
thank-can you help us understand the exclusion of water from kitchen sinks. . .or
laundry 'cause, you know, for most of us, especially us with our ... guys with our
children-single families with young children-you know, and you're doing two, three
loads a week, that's ... that's a lot of potential water you can use for your grass, your
garden, your bananas, whatever it be, so was there reason that that was part of an ... on the
exclusion side?
MS. BAlSA: I think the ...
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you. I think the reason for the exclusion for the laundry
water is for the fear of washing diapers.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And if you've got excrement or, you know, microorganisms in
the water, you certainly don't want it running around. But majority of households do not
have this issue-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Dh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --because, you know, now that we have Pampers and all of these
wonderful things that they use for little babies, nobody washes diapers like I did.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: .. .(laughter) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: So 1...1 just don't think that's a major thing. And as far as the
sink-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --again, I would imagine the same thing.
microorganisms from meat or salmonella from chicken--
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --or something like that. But, you know, I will tell you, having
lived in the country all my life and dealt with a cesspool all my life, we're still not a
sewer system Upcountry--that if you have a garbage disposal or a dishwasher, you are
much more likely to have trouble with your cesspool than if you don't. We've ... our
home in Hauoli was built in 1971 and we have never had it pumped. We have neither.
Our neighbors who have, within maybe a year of moving in were having the pumpers all
the time. So, you know, you have to know how to care for these things, too. But I
imagine those are the reasons for those exclusions.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members, additional comments, questions?
Mr. Arakawa and Ms. Okuma, thank you very much for waiting and joining us this
afternoon. We appreciate your participation-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, Chair? Maybe one question for Ms. Okuma 'cause,
maybe she's more familiar with ... with some of Health -CHAIR MATEO: Ms.Okuma?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --Department's-MS. OKUMA: Oh ...
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --regulations, what not. So I'm .. .I'm making the assumption that
Department of Health will come and question our County later because, again, yeah,
depending on people ... l mean, if we using things like in our showers, various types
of. .not "defoliants", but .. . (laughtel) . .. skin care products, shampoos, body gels and
all of these, so I'm .. .I'm making the assumption that that is not an issue through gray
water and application on grass and what not so that later on it. .. it wouldn't come back to
us and say, well, the County allowed it so you go after the County because you got one
skin allergy or whatever it may be ... would that be a good understanding or ... or are you
aware of some issues that we might need to work through, Ms. Okuma?
MS.OKUMA: Well, 1 think one of the things that would need to be looked at is what the current
Department of Health regulations and requirements are. And ... and I'm not sure to the
extent that it does cover gray water, but I would imagine that should there be this statute
implemented, that the Department of Health would probably promulgate regulations that
then govern that. And they would have to have their own technical look at it and their
experts take a look to see what kind of requirements they would place on the use of gray
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water. So it would really be within the purview of Department of Health and how they
come up with their regulations to implement this.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And I'm asking this question because I would like to try and be
preemptive so that we might be able to amend the legislation in advance of all these
issues that might come up maybe at the 12th hour and then stall the legislation from
moving forward. So my ... my next question is something, you know, you and I have
talked about earlier regarding Lanai, but not with gray water in particular. But the issue
of how the State Department looks at the term "spills".
MS. OKUMA: Dh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So if this then, for whatever reason, you know, just so happen the
terrain and that they ... they had extra bathes, whatever, but then the water enters, like, the
County road system or drainage ditch, that would be considered, I guess from an EPA
stand, a !ipill. So it, would that be an issue for us?
MS.OKUMA: Well, I do know that one of the things was, in terms of wastewater spills, if you
recall, the use of reclaimed water is ... is ... is something that's only occurred within, I
believe, like the last 10, 12 years. And so that was a point of discussion when we, in
terms of use of reclaimed water, so that it's not technically considered a spilL .. a
wastewater spill. And then it triggers all these requirements. And I guess I bring that up
because reclaimed water, like gray water, is actually for beneficial use. I can't address it
specifically, but I would imagine that someone may want to look at some of those
definitions and see whether the definition of gray water to reclaimed water to wastewater
is basically gonna keep the County out of. .. out of that realm of concern that I think that
you're raising, 'cause you ... you don't technically want it to be considered a spill. And so
those, I would think, would be some points of discussion with Department of Health.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Ms. Okuma. Chairman, I'm done. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Ms. Anderson?
Yeah,
I just had another thought in regards
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
to ... preemptive ideas. Maybe we should put something or at least have this, you know,
ready to discuss when this comes forward. I think that there are concerns about
non-biodegradable cleaning materials and so maybe you know one of the requirements
along with having a covered storage tank for the gray water so it doesn't provide a habitat
for mosquitoes or ... or vectors. . . .(cleared throat). .. Excuse me. It's something in
there to the effect that the use of biodegradable cleaning materials. Because I think
that. .. that's probably gonna be a concern. And there are plenny on the market that, you
know, they're biodegradable. They're not gonna harm the environment if they're used
in ... in landscaping. And, of course, you wouldn't want to put something on your plants
or. .. or landscaping that could be harmful to them. So I think that's something also we
need to look at.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Members, additional.. . additional questions?
Again, Mr. Arakawa and Ms. Okuma, thank you very much for joining us. And
just ... just as a side, Ms. Anderson, because we're gonna deal with these three bills again
on Friday, Friday would be the day when we can ... we can all provide our amendments to
the bill or additions that we'd like to add on to all of. .. all of the three bills. So, thank
you. We're gonna move to the third bill, and that is a Bill for an Act relating to housing.
And the Chair will ask Mr. Pontanilla to provide us with brief information on this. And I
just want to let the Committee know that we did request the Director of Housing and
Human Concerns to ... to join us. They are in process of moving, so she is on call should
there be a need for us to ask her specific questions. So having said that, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. You know, this is something that
is not new to this County. We've been trying for the last five years to change the 45-day
window to 90 days. Members, this will amend Section 201H-38 of our HRS. And
basically ...the justification for us is that 45 days is just not enough time for us guys to do
a responsible review of a project because of the time that is required just reviewing the
particular project. In fact, we just had one 201H project that came through couple of
weeks ago and because of the 45-day limit, you know, we.. .it's pretty hard to make
decisions.
You know, all of us are not experts in various fields like
transportation ... whatever, plumbing, you know. And ... and we need that extra time
to ... to really drill the Departments in regards to any 201H process. And, of course, we
do have a problem with trying to schedule meetings because of the Sunshine Law.
So again, we're gonna re-enter this amendment to the State of Hawaii in the next
legislative ...
. . . body. And hopefully-I, I know the ... the last time we had our bill in there, it went
all the way up to the Senate... and it got stalled. In this case here, you know, we're
gonna continue on and I think we have a good chance of having this ... amendment be
done. Maybe we ... we're not gonna get 90 days but something very accommodable for
us to do our job here on a more proper basis. So with that, Chairman, you know, I'm
gonna be presenting all three of this .. .legislative amendments that we want to create at
the State Legislature through HSAC. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, additional comment or questions for
Mr. Pontanilla? Seeing none, the Chair would just like to add that this particular
component for this bill was the second component of a bill that Maui had submitted at the
last legislative session. The full component was, one, the right to modify the 201H
because of the question on who had that right. And then secondly, was the expansion or
the extension of 45 days to 90 days to meet a realistic deadline. So this is really good
because this component didn't make it the last legislative session. And it is by
recommendation that we re-submit. So we're ... we're hopeful that... that we will have
this ... this pass. And Mr. Pontanilla is right. If it's not 90 days, anything more than 45
days gives us that additional time to start working on ... on the projects. So, thank you
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very much, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, just to reiterate again, there is no action today
because this item is scheduled for. .. on Friday's Council meeting. So ... because we'll be
doing that ... having that discussion there, with no objections, the Chair will defer this
item.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:

DEFER.

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.

ITEM NO. 1(13): SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS
(LISA LOUIS V. COUNTY OF MAUl, DEPARTMENT OF POLICE, CASE
NOS. 7-01-03652 AND 7-04-00050) (C.C. No. 07-11)

CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're gonna move on to the last item for today and that item is
Policy 1(13). This is settlement authorization of claims and lawsuits, Lisa Louis versus
the County of Maui, Department of Police, Case Numbers 7-01-03652 and
0-04-00050 [sic]. Members, this is a worker's compensation claim that alleges
work-related injuries on October 4,2001 and on January 18\ 2004. Deputy Corporation
Counsel Laureen Martin will be providing the additional and the general information for
us. And there is a request for executive session. And also accompanying Ms. Martin is
Mr. Rost, as well as the Police Chief, Chief Phillips. And the Chair will turn the time
over to Ms. Martin.
MS. MARTIN: Thank you, Chairman Mateo. This matter involves two worker's compensation
claims arising out of work-related injuries sustained on October 4th , 2001 and
January 1sf, 2004. These injuries occurred while typing. I am requesting executive
session in order to discuss medical and personnel issues.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, the tloor is open for general questions for Corporation Counsel.
. . . Thank you very much, Members. There is a ... the request for executive session,
Members, pursuant to Section 92-5(a)(4), Hawaii Revised Statutes, anticipated to consult
with legal counsel on questions and issues pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges,
immunities, and liabilities of the County, the Council, and the Committee; and
Section 92-5(a)(8), Hawaii Revised Statutes, to deliberate or make a decision upon a
matter that requires the consideration of information that must be kept confidential
pursuant to a State or Federal law, or a court order. The Chair, Members, will now
entertain a motion for executive session.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Second.
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CHAIR MATEO: Been moved by Mr. Victorino, second by Mr. Pontanilla. Any discussion?
Seeing none, Members, all those in favor, signify by saying, "aye".
C01JNCIL ~1EMBERS: : Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Opposed? Thank you.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Molina,
Pontanilla, Victorino, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

RECESS Open Session and CONVENE Executive Session.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, we'll need about five minutes to secure the Chamber for executive
session. Please don't stray very far and at this time the Policy Committee meeting will
stand in recess. . .. (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

3:45 p.m.

RECONVENE:

4:16 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: ... (gavel) . .. Policy Committee meeting for October 2nd , 2007 will
reconvene. Members, if there ... are there any additional questions for Corporation
Counsel at this time?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No.
CHAIR MATEO: Seeing none, the Chair would recommend the approval of the resolution
entitled: authorizing settlement of Lisa Louis versus County of Maui, Department of
Police, Case Numbers 7-01-03652 and 7-04-00050.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by Mr. Hokama, second by Mr. Medeiros. Any discussion?
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. . . Hearing none, Members, call for the question. All those in favor, signify by saying
"aye" .
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Opposed?
... Thank you very much. Motion is carried.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Molina,
Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, this concludes the ... business efforts for this Committee this
afternoon. I thank you all. Are there any announcements?
... Seeing none, Members, Policy Committee meeting for October 2nd, 2007 is adjourned
.. . (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN:

4:17 p.m.

poLmin:07! 002

Transcribed by: Reinette Kutz
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